Deborah Thomas

From: Barrett, Melisa L <Melisa.Barrett@brevardfl.gov>

Sent: Monday, July 18, 2022 5:30 PM

To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYATY_Staff: CNTYMGR _Staff; Clerk to the Board
Subject: Revision 6 to Final Agenda Package - July 19, 2022

Good Afternoon,

Revision 6 to the Final Agenda Package for the July 19, 2022 Regular Board Meeting is now available
on the County’s website —
https://brevardfl.legistar'com/MeetingDetail.aspx?lD:905074&GUID=FF7DACC9-AE9A—4620-992D-
96211A001E4A&Options=info | &Search=

Changes include:

Item 1.2 Updated agenda report language

Item 1.2 Attachment has been revised

Item H.3 Attachment has been revised

Item F.11 item Removed at the request of Barefoot Bay’s Outside Council — Resolution, Re: Calling for
Referendum Election to Consider a Charter Amendment Amending the Barefoot Bay Recreation
District Board of Trustees’ Spending Limit for the Acquisition of Real and Personal Property.

ltem F.12 Iltem Removed at the request of Barefoot Bay’s Outside Council — Resolution, Re: Calling for
Referendum Election to Consider a Charter Amendment Amending Term Limits for Barefoot Bay
Recreation District Board of Trustees.

Have a wonderful evening,
Melisa

Melisa Barrett, Administrative Assistant to

Jim Liesenfelt, Assistant County Manager
Brevard County Board of County Commissioners
321.633.2003

"Under Florida Law, email addresses are Public Records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in

response to public record requests, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by
phone or in writing."
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Deborah Thomas

From: Jones, Jennifer <jennifer.jones@brevardfl.gov>
Sent: Friday, July 15, 2022 11:05 AM

To: Ball, Jeffrey; Clerk to the Board

Subject: RE: FS 49 Agreement Original

Itis Item J.1.

From: Ball, Jeffrey <leffrey.Ball@brevardfl.gov>
Sent: Friday, July 15, 2022 11:04 AM

To: ClerktotheBoard @brevardclerk.us

Cc: Jones, Jennifer <jennifer.jones@ brevardfl.gov>
Subject: FS 49 Agreement Original

I have the original signed FS 49 Agreement that is going to the Board on July 19"™. Where and who can | take it to have
the Chair to sign the original?

Thank you,
Jeffrey

This email was scanned by Bitdefender



Deborah Thomas

From: Lively, Cathy <Cathy.Lively@brevardfl.gov>

Sent: Friday, July 15, 2022 11:44 AM

To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYATY_Staff: CNTYMGR_Staff; Clerk to the Board
Subject: Revision 4 to Final Agenda Package - July 19, 2022

Revision 4 to the Final Agenda Package for the July 19, 2022 Board Meeting is now available on the
County’s website - https://brevardfl.feqistar‘com/Meetianetail.aspx?lD:905074&GUID=FF7DACCQ—
AESA-4620-992D-96211A001 E4A&Options=info%?C&Search=&Refresh=1_.

Item 1.2. — Attachment has been revised.
Have a great day.

Cathy

i A T T P Y

Cathy Lively

Agenda Coordinator

County Manager’s Office

2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way, C301
Viera, FL 32940

(321) 633-2003, ext. 52003
Cathy.Lively@brevardfl.gov

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

Sent: Friday, July 15, 2022 11:57 AM

To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYATY_Staff: CNTYMGR_Staff; Clerk to the Board
Subject: RE: Revision 4 to Final Agenda Package - July 19, 2022

| apologize, the item change is I.1.

Thank you,
Cathy

From: Lively, Cathy <Cathy.Lively@brevardfl.gov>

Sent: Friday, July 15, 2022 11:44 AM

To: Advanced Agenda <Advanced-Agenda@brevardfl.gov>; CGroup <CGroup@brevardfl.gov>; CNTYATY_Staff
<CNTYATY_Staff@brevardfl.gov>; CNTYMGR_Staff <CNTYMGR_Staff@breva rdcounty.us>; Clerk to the Board
<ClerktotheBoard@brevardclerk.us>

Subject: Revision 4 to Final Agenda Package - July 19, 2022

Revision 4 to the Final Agenda Package for the July 19, 2022 Board Meeting is now available on the
County's website - https://brevardfl.quistar.comeeetinqDetail.aspx?lD=905074&GUID=F F7DACC9-
AE9A-4620-992D-96211A001 E4A&Options=info%7C&Search=&Refresh=1.

Item 1.2. — Attachment has been revised.
Have a great day.

Cathy

e N N T T

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

From: Lively, Cathy <Cathy.Lively@brevardfi.gov>

Sent: Friday, July 15, 2022 2:55 PM

To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYATY_Staff: CNTYMGR_Staff: Clerk to the Board
Subject: Revision 5 to Final Agenda Package - July 19, 2022

Good Afternoon,

Revision 5 to the Final Agenda Package for the July 19, 2022 is now available on the County’s
website - https:l/brevardfl.quistar.com/MeetinqDetail.aspx?IDZQOSO?4&GU|D=FF7DACCQ-AE9A-
4620-992D-96211A001 E4A&Options=info%7C&Search=&Refresh=1.

Item J.2. has been removed - re: Approval, Brevard Cultural Alliance Professional Service Contract
and Lease.

Thank you,
Cathy L
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Cathy Lively

Agenda Coordinator

County Manager’s Office

2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way, C301
Viera, FL 32940

(321) 633-2003, ext. 52003
Cathy.Lively@BrevardFL.gov

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

Sent: Thursday, July 14, 2022 12:42 PM

To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYATY_Staff: CNTYMGR _Staff: Clerk to the Board
Subject: Final Agenda Package - July 19, 2022

Good Afternoon,

The Final Agenda Package for the July 19, 2022 is now available on the County’s website -
https:i/brevardfl.quistar‘com/MeetinqDetail.aspx’?lD=905074&GUlD=FF?DACC9—AE9A—4620—992D-
96211A001E4A&Options=info|&Search=.

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

Sent: Thursday, July 14, 2022 12:46 PM

To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYATY_Staff; CNTYMGR _Staff: Clerk to the Board
Subject: RE: Final Agenda Package - July 19, 2022

| apologize —

Changes include:
Item 1.3. has been removed.

Thank you,
Cathy

From: Lively, Cathy <Cathy.Lively@brevardfl.gov>

Sent: Thursday, July 14, 2022 12:42 PM

To: Advanced Agenda <Advanced-Agenda@brevardfl.gov>; CGroup <CGroup@brevardfl.gov>; CNTYATY_Staff
<CNTYATY_Staff@brevardfl.gov>; CNTYMGR_Staff <CNTYMG R_Staff@brevardcounty.us>; Clerk to the Board
<ClerktotheBoard@brevardclerk.us>

Subject: Final Agenda Package - July 19, 2022

Good Afternoon,
The Final Agenda Package for the July 19, 2022 is now available on the County’s website -

https://brevardfl.legistar.com/Meeting Detail.aspx’?lD=905074&GUID=FFTDACCQ-AEQA-4620-992D—
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

Sent: Thursday, July 14, 2022 1:26 PM

To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYATY_Staff: CNTYMGR_Staff: Clerk to the Board
Subject: Revision 1 to Final Agenda Package - July 19, 2022

Good Afternoon,

Revision 1 to the Final Agenda Package for the July 19, 2022 Regular Board Meeting is now
available on the County’s Website -
https://brevardfl.quistar.com/MeetinqDetail.aspx?lD=9050?4&GUID=FF?’DACCQ—AE9A-4620-992D-
96211A001E4A&Options=info|&Search=

Changes include:

Agenda — Minutes for Approval — Date correction.
Item J.6. — Corrected agenda report language.

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

Sent: Thursday, July 14, 2022 3:19 PM

To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYATY_Staff; CNTYMGR_Staff: Clerk to the Board
Subject: Revision 2 to Final Agenda Package

Good Afternoon,

Revision 2 to the Final Agenda Package is now available on the County’'s Website -
https://brevardfl.leqistar.comfl\fleetianetail.aspx’?lD=905074&GUID:FF7DACCQ—AE9A~4620-992D-
96211A001E4A&Options=info|&Search=

- Item J.4. has been removed.

Thank you,
Cathy L

e P L

Cathy Lively

Agenda Coordinator

County Manager’s Office

2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way, €301
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

Sent: Thursday, July 14, 2022 4:55 pMm

To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYATY_Staff; CNTYMGR_Staff: Clerk to the Board
Subject: Revision 3 to the Final Agenda Package - July 19, 2022

Good Afternoon,

Revision 3 to the Final Agenda Package for the July 19, 2022 Board Meeting is now available on the
County’'s website - https://brevardfl.leqistar.com/MeetianetaiI.aspx?lD:9050?4&GUID:FFTDACCQ—
AE9A-4620-992D-96211A001 E4A&Options=info|&Search=

Item I.1. — Attachment has been replaced.

Thank you,
Cathy L.
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

From: Bellak, Christine <Christine.Bellak@brevardfl.gov>

Sent: Thursday, June 30, 2022 2:47 PM

To: Lively, Cathy; Deborah Thomas

Subject: FYIl- 7/19 Heads up

Attachments: ARES Radio .pdf; Pretrial, Probation, and Parole Supervision Week.pdf

Hello Cathy and Deborah,

I know Deborah especially likes to know if something is coming her way, so | thought | would let you guys know that D4
has 2 Resolutions on the way. As of today they are in que for Frank to approve in Legistar.

The reason we have 2 on the same day is, Chair Zonka has met her quota and asked us to do one for her. | will attach the
PDFs as a reference but you should see them soon come through Legistar as soon as Frank clicks them off.

These are both for: July 19*"- Board of County Commissioners Meetings

Amateur Radio Operators-Resolution - We need one Framed and also need one paper copy per the request of
Deputy Mayor Andrea Young of West Melbourne

Pretrial ,Probation and Parole Resolution — We need one framed copy for Donna Bolton

Have a good day ! ( Happy 4™ of July)

Christine ‘Bellak

|} Christine Bellak@brevardfl gov
|

Please note:

Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from the offices of elected officials are
public records available to the public and media upon request. Your email communications may therefore be subject to
public disclosure.

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

Sent: Wednesday, July 13, 2022 4:06 PM

To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYATY_Staff: CNTYMGR_Staff; Clerk to the Board
Subject: Revision 2 to the Advanced Agenda - July 19, 2022

Good Afternoon,

Revision 2 to the Advanced Agenda for the July 19, 2022 Board Meeting has been uploaded to the
BEACH - http://beach/Pages/Granicus.aspx.

Changes include:

Item F.13. — Item has been moved to Unfinished Business.
Item J.1. — Typographical error has been corrected.
Item J.6. — Has been added.

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

Sent: Tuesday, July 12, 2022 5:53 PM

To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYATY_Staff; CNTYMGR_Staff: Clerk to the Board
Subject: Advanced Agenda for July 19, 2022 Board Meeting

Good Afternoon Everyone,

The Advanced Agenda Package for the July 19, 2022 Board Meeting is now available on the BEACH
- http://beach/Pages/Granicus.aspx.

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



Kimberly Powell

To: Cathy Lively; Christine Schverak; Commissioner District 1: Commissioner District 2;
Commissioner District 3; Commissioner District 4; Commissioner District 5
Subject: 07-19-2022 Regular
Attachments: 07-19-2022 Kim Regular.rtf
Good Morning, all. i Ee=—m )
) . \

Please see the attached minutes for approval to be considered by the Boa@n September 13, 2022,

S o

If you find an error please let me know prior to the meeting date. =0

Have a fantastic day,
Kim

}<LmberL5 Powell

Clerk to the Board

(321) 637-2001
Kimberly.powell@brevardclerk.us




